



October 25, 2022
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
ATTN: Nikie Gagnon
1313 Sherman St. Suite 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: M-1980-183 Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Results Submission

Mr. Lennberg,

Attached is the quarterly groundwater level monitoring for Brannan Sand and Gravel Company's Pit 29 facility for the 3rd Quarter 2022.

The hydrologic balance is being kept in check by the French drain, as verified by the readings from MW-4. There have not been any offsite impacts associated with hydrologic balance issues observed since the French drain was installed.

MW-2 groundwater levels appear to be similar to previous years and are currently exhibiting seasonal fluctuations.

MW-1 groundwater levels are exhibiting seasonal fluctuations but appear to be remaining steady. The groundwater levels in MW-1 have remained within a steady range since early 2019.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Josh Oliver".

Joshua Oliver
Environmental Manager
Brannan Sand and Gravel Company, L.L.C.
(303) 472-1736
joliver@brannan1.com

MW 1-4 Depth to Water Below Ground Surface at Brannan Pit #29



